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IMSA COMPETITION MEMO IWSC #21-15 

To: All IMSA WeatherTech SportsCar Championship Participants 

From: IMSA Competition 

Date: November 10 

Re: 2021 MPLM Night Practice Drivers 

 

Per Article 12.9.1, the following Drivers must take part in the night practice to be eligible to drive during 
periods of darkness at the Motul Petit Le Mans Event: 

   

Jarett Andretti  Niklas Kruetten 
Scott Andrews  George Kurtz 
Todd Archer  Mark Kvamme 
Oliver Askew  Rasmus Lindh 
Ari Balogh  Cooper MacNeil 
Jonathan Bennett  Stevan McAleer 
Michele Beretta  James McGuire 
Wayne Boyd  Robert Megennis 
Josh Burdon  Thomas Merrill 
Jaden Conwright  Dwight Merriman 
Guy  Cosmo  Ollie Millroy 
Jim Cox  Frankie Montecalvo 
Andrew Davis  Daniel Morad 
Michael  de Quesada  Dylan Murry 
Philip Ellis  Rodrigo Pflucker 
John Farano  John Potter 
Rob  Ferriol  Naveen Rao 
James French  Aidan Read 
Tom  Gamble  Gar Robinson 
Misha Goikhberg  Stefan Rzadzinski 
Dan Goldburg  Mike Skeen 
Garett Grist  Josh Skelton 
Max Hanratty  Steven Thomas 
Benja Hites  Kyle Tilley 
Malthe Jacobsen  Brendan Trexler 
Ian James  James  Vance 
Ben Keating  Russell Ward 
Lars Kern  Don  Yount 

 

Additional late entries must inquire with Race Control regarding Night Lap requirements. 


